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May 14, 2024 
 
VIA E-COURTS 
Hon. William G. Mennen, J.S.C. 
Superior Court of New Jersey 
65 Park Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Flemington, NJ 08822 
 
 RE: Morrisette v. Town of Phillipsburg Town Council 
  Docket No. WRN-L-341-22 
 
Dear Judge Shanahan: 
 
  This office represents Defendant Town of Phillipsburg in the above-captioned matter.  As 
you know, the return date of Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment is currently scheduled for 
Friday June 7, 2024, making Defendant’s Opposition due today, May 14, 2024.  
 

With the consent of my adversary, I respectfully request an additional one-cycle 
adjournment of Plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment.  
 

The parties continue to review and discuss a potential resolution of this matter outside of 
the instant motion practice. As such, I submit that this adjournment request is warranted and made 
in the interest of judicial economy.  
 
 Thank you for your consideration. 

       
Very truly yours, 

 
      MICHAEL L. COLLINS 
 

Cc: Peter Dickson, Esq. (via e-courts) 
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